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From: corpheip

Sent:  Wednesday, November 17, 2010 7:29 AM
To: '‘Dawn Paviik’

Subject: RE Mailing Address correction of LLC

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for
your registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name
and assigned document number.

Fhe elumepe ol gdiress regquest has been forwarded o the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please lake a few minutes (o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Depariment of State values
your fgedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and gualily of services provided to you. Simply click en the link to the "DOS Cuslomer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your parlicipnbion.

DOS Customer Sabstaction Survay

Fron: Dawn Pavlik [maifto:dawn@lehmannmfg.com]
Sent: Tucsday, Movember 16, 2010 4:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Mailing Address correction of LLC

How do { correct the mailing address of my business? The company name is Lehmann Manufacturing,
LLE
Mailing address registerad as: 200 Northstar Ct
Sanford, FL 32771
The correct strect address is: 200 North Star Ct.
Sanford, FL 32771

| also have another husiness entity Cooper Railing, LLC located at the same address of Lehmann
Manufacturing which also needs the mailing address corrected as above.

Ptease advise to the proner form to utilize for the correction.
Thank You.
Dawn Pavlik, Managing Member

Lehmann Manufacturing, LLC
Cooper Railing, LLC
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